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Legal Services on FA1APP003
Created By:    on 23/04/2015 at 12:57

Public

Title:  

Originator:   on 23/04/2015

RRReeessspppooonnnssseee

From : 
To : 
CC : 
Date Sent : 23/04/2015 12:13:10

Regards

Scott Howell (FCIPS)  
Deputy Director - Service Centre
Business Services & Development - Gwasanaethau Busnes a Datblygiad
Service Centre - Canolfan Gwasanaeth

----- Forwarded by  on 23/04/2015 12:13 -----

From: Colin Shaw/NEWPORT/ONS
To: , 
Cc: , Scott Howell/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS,  

Date: 27/03/2015 10:32
Subject:

I am seeing  on Monday just to get a better feel of where we are with the EDRM replacement 
and the other work priorities and how assured we will be on completing the new system by the end of 
June.

 

Regards,

Colin Shaw
DTM
Office for National Statistics

27/03/2015 10:21:01

From:
To: Colin Shaw/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS, 
Cc: , Scott Howell/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS,  

Date: 27/03/2015 10:21
Subject:

Colin,
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